
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 26, 2016 11:22 AM 
Don Rome 

Cc: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject : RE: Docket No. 160025-EU: Request for Change to Docket Title 

Hi Don, 

I'm glad I was able to help. The docket title has been updated per your request below. 

We'll be on the lookout for the memo containing clarification of same. 

Have a good afternoon, 

Dorothy 

From: Don Rome 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 11:15 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Docket No. 160025-EU: Request for Change to Docket Title 

Hi, Dorothy. It was good talking with you this morning. By this email, please change the title 
of Docket No. 160025-EU to read as follows: 

"Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Orange County, by Orlando Utilities 
Commission and Duke Energy Florida, LLC." 

Per our conversation, I will request via memo to place some notes in the docket file pertaining 
to this clarification. Thanks for your help, 

Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst 
Economics Division- Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
{850) 413-6495 FAX: {850) 413-6496 
drome@psc.state.fl.us 
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